UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
OFFICER OF THE STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE
MARINE CORPS RECRUIT DEPOT
3700 CHOSIN AVENUE
SAN DIEGO, CA 92140-5197
IN REPLY REFER TO.

5800
zwk

07 0CT 2010

SECOND ENDORSEMENT on SDC LTR 5800 JLC/DEF of 30 Sep 2C10

From: Investigating Officer
To: Senior Defense Counsel

Subj: CONTINUANCE REQUEST IN THE CASE OF UNITED STATES V GUNNERY SERGEANT
MARCUS S. BELL, XXX XX 9737/6672, USMC

1. In accordance with your request I approve a continuance in the subject
case from 12 October 2010 to 21 November 2010. The Article 32
investigation will be rescheduled for 22 November 2010. Additional
requests for delay will may be submitted and will be arpropriately
considered.

2. In addition, in accordance with your request, all time from 21 October
2010 through 22 November 2010 will be considered excludable delay under RCM

707 and Article 10, UCMJ.
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